Bob Burdenski

From: Strauss, Eric [strausse@centenarycollege.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, April 02, 2013 8:37 AM

To: Thompson, Roxanne

Subject: FW: Show your school spirit!

Eric Strauss

Advancement Director for Communications
Centenary College
strausse@centenarycollege.edu

(908) 852-1400 x2395

Give to Centenary!

From: alumni

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 10:04 AM
To: Strauss, Eric

Subject: Show your school spirit!
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1867




Please support Centenary College today!

You traveled around the world to get a Centenary College education. Now, a gift from you to The Centenary Fund can

help other International students enjoy the same quality experience.

As you know, Centenary is known for its dedication to education and community service, and our International students
have been a proud and beneficial part of our history for many years. After studying at Centenary, our International
students have gone on to accomplish great things, such as establishing themselves in highly successful careers at
companies such as House Foods America Corporation, LG, Samsung and Swarovski.

Centenary remains committed to the principles of global education that you cherished during your time at the College.
Now, your gift to The Centenary Fund will help other International students benefit from the same Centenary experience
that you did.

To support global education at Centenary through The Centenary Fund, go to our Giving page.

To support the Professor Hyo-Chong Yoo International Student Scholarship Fund and honor Professor Yoo's dedication
and service to the School of International Programs, go to our special Scholarship page.

To learn more about how your support matters to Centenary College, read our Giving Priorities.

Remember: You can honor someone who made a difference in your life by filling in the tribute line on the Giving page.

Thank youl!
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